
 
 
 
 
 
        
   
 

 
July 17, 2020 

 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Zoie H. v. Nebraska, No. 19-1418 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 I am counsel of record for respondent in the above-captioned case. The petition for 
a writ of certiorari was filed on June 22, 2020, and docketed on June 25, 2020. 
Respondent has been contacted by amici curiae who plan to support the petition. Any 
briefs they file, as well as respondent’s brief in opposition, are due on July 27, 2020. 
 
 Under the Court’s Rule 30.4, respondent seeks a 10-day extension of time to file 
the brief in opposition, which will extend the deadline to August 6, 2020. This 
extension is requested to give respondent adequate time to consider and, if necessary, 
respond to any brief filed by amici curiae. In addition, disruption attributable to 
COVID-19 and the press of other business further support this request. Petitioner 
consents to this extension. 
 
 Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 

Best regards, 
 
 
s/ James A. Campbell    
James A. Campbell 
 

Cc: Paul D. Clement, Petitioner’s Counsel of Record 
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SOLICITOR GENERAL 

  


